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From: Nick Parker
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Bita Nazarian
Subject: 826 Valencia Public Board Meetings 2022
Date: Friday, February 11, 2022 4:58:19 PM

 

Hi there,

We have our next three upcoming board meetings that will be open to the public.  Would you please post
them for us?  See dates and times below.  Thanks!

Meeting 1
Organization: 826 Valencia
Date and Time: Feb 16th, 2022 @ 5:00pm - 7:00pm
Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8282828268?pwd=SGZDSlFrWmhnRGlKRWU0Qy90YUN0QT09 
Meeting ID: 828 282 8268 Passcode: 126145 One tap mobile +14086380968,,8282828268#,,,,*126145# US (San 
Jose) +16699006833,,8282828268#,,,,*126145# US (San Jose) Dial by your location +1 408 638 0968 US (San 
Jose) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 301 
715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 833 548 0276 US 
Toll-free 833 548 0282 US Toll-free 877 853 5257 US Toll-free 888 475 4499 US Toll-free Meeting ID: 828 282 
8268 Passcode: 126145 

Meeting 2
Organization: 826 Valencia
Date and Time: April 13th, 2022 @ 5:00pm - 7:00pm
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

Meeting 3
Organization: 826 Valencia
Date and Time: June 15th, 2022 @ 5:00pm - 7:00pm
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

-- 
Nick Parker
Finance Director
Pronouns: he/him/his

826 Valencia celebrates 20 years!
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P.O. Box 410595
San Francisco, CA 94141-0595

Donate • Volunteer

Land Acknowledgement: 826 Valencia Centers are on unceded Ramaytush land, both ancestrally and in the present day.
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